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MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: S. Yhudah-Green, Chief of Police
DATE: February 13, 2024

RE: Public Safety Report / January Totals

Department: Training / Meeting

This weekend, the Pine Lake Police Department will hold our annual department meeting. We will discuss
crime updates, and plan for our community outreach initiatives (which foster positive relationships). Review
and update any department or city policies. Discuss the Department Training calendar and new state training
requirements. Discuss updates to officer assignments. The meeting will conclude with a community Meet and
Greet from 12 noon to 1:00 pm.

Rockbridge Road

The Contractor/Snell has been working on the punch list with only a few items left to complete, of the rock
wall at the Shell Gas Station and the correct pedestrian signal installation. | made arrangements with the
county to replace the missing city limit and speed sign as you enter the city. We can expect that within the
next 7 days. | have also been in communication with the county Code Compliance regarding the hanging sign
in the plaza next to the post office.

Code Compliance/Commercial

Code compliance is currently addressing “Junk Vehicles’ for February. Last week we worked on

the Front/Tree side of the lake, this weekend we will be addressing the Back/Flower side of the lake.

We continue to monitor and perform compliance checks on new builds and permits. And, are actively working
on newly submitted Alcohol license requests.

Crime and Public Safety
Information Access -Pine Lake Police encourage residents to take advantage of the information available
throughout the city and county. Ring Neighbor, CodeRed, etc.
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Agency Overall Activity Top 5 Reporting Officers
January 01 - January 31, 2024 Overall Case Reporting
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License Violation TOTALS MISC (City Ordinance,
(Suspended, Wrong Wrong Way, Lane
Class, Not on Person) Usage)
Obedience to Traffic
Control Device (Red
Light/Stop Sign)
Insurance Violation
Unregistered
Vehicle/Tag Violation
Top 10 Offense Types
Including Arrest Information
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